



Aston Students' Union

SA Executive Committee Agenda

28th January 2021

13:00PM

Meeting Seven – Microsoft Teams

Meeting Facilitated by: Lois Gaskell, Balraj Purewal

Invited to attend: LOIS GASKELL (CHAIR)

FFION WILLIAMS (EVENTS & FUNDRAISING)

ELEANOR BARTON (SOCIETY REP (ACADEMIC))

SAAD KHAN (SOCIETY REP (FAITH & CULTURE))

CAMERON BANKS (SOCIETY REP (GENERAL))

GEORGIA CLEWS (CLUB REP)

CHARLEIGH KUNZMANN (CLUB REP)

SACHA PALMER (MEDIA & DESIGN)

BONNIE ORPIN (WELFARE & DEVELOPMENT),

MIKE KAY (SA CLUB COORDINATOR)

JENNY BEECH (SA ASSISTANT), NADINE

AL-KUDCY (SA+V MANAGER), RACHEL

SMITH (SA SOCIETIES COORDINATOR),

BALRAJ PUREWALL (VPSA)

1. Approve minutes from previous meeting.
2. Society takeover update
3. Club and Society questionnaire update
4. Club and Society elections
5. Club and Society of the month update
6. Refund policy
7. Event raffle
8. Update on club finances
9. This Girl Can ideas
10. Virtual varsity ideas
11. AOB
 - a. Christmas competition prizes